Pacifc Ges and LETTER AGREEMENT
Eloctric Compeny. NO. 07-13-PGE

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF
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DIRECTOR AND CHIEF NEGOTIATOR BUSINESS MANAGER

February 20, 2007

Mr. Tom Dalzell, Business Manager

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 2547

Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Dalzell:

The Company and Union have discussed the installation of Solar Systems at various locations in San
Francisco. These systems will be installed on Company facilities in most cases. This is work not
normally performed by our crews as defined in Exhibit XVI of the Agreement. The parties in this case,
however, want to use PG&E crews to perform the work. Company purposes to exempt this work from
the provisions of Exhibit XVI and not to count the hours of work contracted out to free the PG&E crews
to perform this work. Contractors replacing the PG&E crews would need to be signatory to IBEW Local
1245.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
below and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By///%&ﬁql

enA. Rayburn
irector and Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO
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Tom Dalzell
Business Manager




